

CONTACT

CHARITRA SINGH JADON



Village:- Santoshpur, Post:- Kishorgarh, Tehsil:- Sabalgarh, District:- Morena
(Madhya Pradesh)

📞 8357848887

@ charitrajadon555dvya@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I am an experienced software developer React Native and seeking employment with a fast-growing startup. I bring more than three years experience writing JavaScript , Redux ,API Interigation, Css , and Application Design and more than three years experience in the technology industry.

EXPERIENCE

03-09-2020 - 30-11-2020

- **React Native Developer**
Digimonk Technology Gwalior
3 Months Internship In React Native And I am learning period.
-: Application Designing.
-: Css.
-: API Interigation

1-12-2020 - 16-06-2021

- Digimonk Technology Gwalior
React Native Developer Android And IOS, Application Designing And Development
React Native developers should have a broad range of technical skills, including: Experience working with document request models, REST APIs, third-party libraries, and offline storage. Experience with TypeScript, unit testing, code debugging, and prop types and after that I used Redux.

27-06-2021 - 15-03-2022

- Elite Mindz New Delhi
React Native Developer Android And IOS Application Designing Development After
React Native developers should have a broad range of technical skills, including: Experience working with document request models, REST APIs, third-party libraries, and offline storage. Experience with TypeScript, unit testing, code debugging, and prop types And I used Redux.

1-07-2022 - 18-11-2022

- AKS Interactive New Delhi
React Native Developer Android And IOS Application Designing And Development
After that I used React Native developers should have a broad range of technical skills, including: Experience working with document request models, REST APIs, third-party libraries, and offline storage. Experience with TypeScript, unit testing, code debugging, and prop types and Redux

15-12-2022 -
Running..

- Gaurish Technology Gwalior
React Native Developer Android And IOS Application Designing And Development
React Native developers should have a broad range of technical skills, including: Experience working with document request models, REST APIs, third-party libraries, and offline storage. Experience with TypeScript, unit testing, code debugging, and prop types

EDUCATION

- 2015
 - **MP Board Bhopal**
High School Sabalgarh
Pass In Second Division
- 2018
 - **Rajiv Gandhi Prodyogiki vishvidhyalya Bhopal(RGPV)**
Diploma Of Polytechnic From Computer Science
Pass In First Division (CGPA:- 6.69)
- 2021
 - **Rustam Ji Institute Of Technology BSF Academy (Tekanpur Gwalior)**
B.Tech (Beachlor's Of Technology)
Pass In First Division (CGPA 7.58)

SKILLS

- 1. Javascript. 2. Css. 3.designing. 4. API Interigation 5. Redux

PROJECTS

- **Event**
It is my first project Event I am learning period This project complete designing my side and changes resolved issue.
This project login signup credentials part design Gallery parts 30 second videos, add and photos

. And location part.
- **IFA**
It is my project IFA this application is gaming application I working Designing and development (API) it is three parts basic and intermittent and advanced. Basic three coins but select only one coins and basic part free of cost After that intermediate and advance part payment
After that this game use payment gateway use and map location used.
- **Stockmed**
Stockmed application is selling buying application this is Application product and Rate ,rating and location, etc
- **Glim -AI**
Glim -AI application it is application Android And IOS Application Designing And Development Stitching part and image to image, image2video reals many part this project.

INTERESTS

- Read Newspaper, Cricket

LANGUAGES

- English. Hindi.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of Birth : 12/05/1998
- Marital Status : Singal
- Nationality : Indian
- Religion : Hindu.
- Gender : Male
- Father Name : Mr. Satendra Singh Jadon
- Address : Village -: Santoshpur Post-Kishorgarh Tehsil-Sabalgarh District- Morena Madhya Pradesh
- Pin code : 476229
- Date. : 15-12-2023
- Place : Gwalior

Charitra Jada

CHARITRA SINGH JADON